
Memo 
To: Anu Gary 

From: Brenda Brock 

Date: 6/6/2025 

Re: 225-09 - Parker Property

225-10 - Bayview Partners LLC/Lovelace Property

225-12 - Ewing Property

225-15 - Goodwyn Property

225-16 - SR Development LLC Property

225-23 - CM Counseling LLC Property

225-24 - Muhle Property

225-25 - Cooper Property

225-26 - Cotten Property

225-27 - Cypress Break LLC Property

225-28 - Dyas Property

PRD25-02 - Long Bayou Preserve

Planning and Zoning 

Department 

Proof of Advertisement for the Baldwin County Commission Public Hearing on 6/24/2025 

Anu: 

Attached c;1re the origin�! Proofs of Publication for the Baldwin County Commission public hearing for 225-09 Parker 

Property, 225-10 Bayview Partners LLC/Lovelace Property, 225-12 Ewing Property, 225-15 Goodwyn Property, 225-

16 SR Development LLC Property, 225-23 CM Counseling LLC Property, 225-24 Muhle Property, 225-25 Cooper 

Property, 225-26 Cotten Property, 225-27 Cypress Break LLC Property, 225-28 Dyas Property and PRD25-02 Long 

Bayou Preserve. 

The County Commission public hearing is scheduled for Tuesday, June 24, 2025. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank You, 

Brenda Brock 








